FILED 8/14/2020
DOCUMENT NO. 04445-2020
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

<~ DUKE
&’ ENERGY.

FLORIDA

Matthew R. Bernier

Associate General Counsel
Duke Energy Florida, LLC.

August 14, 2020

VIA OVERNIGHT MAIL

Adam Teitzman, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance
incentive factor; Docket No. 20200001-EI/DOAH Case No. 19-6022

Dear Mr. Teitzman:

On August 14, 2020, Duke Energy Florida, LLC (“DEF’) electronically filed its Request
for Confidential Classification concerning the confidential information provided in Staff’s
Recommended Order regarding the Hearing held on February 4 and 5, 2020 at the State of Florida
Division of Administrative Hearings (DOAH) in the above-referenced matter.

As referenced in the Request for Confidential Classification, enclosed with this cover letter
is DEF’s confidential Exhibit A (in a separate sealed envelope) that accompanies the above-
referenced filing.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Please feel free to call me at (850) 521-1428
should you have any questions concerning this filing. &
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Respectfully,

s/ Matthew R. Bernier
Matthew R. Bernier
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished
via electronic mail this 14™ day of August, 2020, to all parties of record as indicated below.

s/Muatthew R. Bernier

Attorney

Suzanne Brownless

Office of General Counsel

FL Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

shrownle @psc.state.fl.us

J. Beasley / J. Wahlen / M. Means
Ausley McMullen

P.O. Box 391

Tallahassee, FL 32302

jbeasley @ausley.com
jwahlen@auslev.com

mmeans @ausley.com

Russell A. Badders

Gulf Power Company

One Energy Place. Bin 100
Pensacola, FL. 32520-0100

russell.badders @ nexteraenergy.com

Kenneth A. Hoffman

Florida Power & Light Company
134 W. Jefferson Street
Tallahassee, FL. 32301-1713
ken.hoffman@ fpl.com

Jon C. Moyle, Jr.

Moyle Law Firm, P.A.
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301
imoyle@moylelaw.com
mgqualls@moylelaw.com

I.R. Kelly / T. David

Office of Public Counsel

111 W. Madison St., Room 812
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-1400
kelly.ir@leg.state.fl.us
david.tad @leg.state.fl.us

Paula K. Brown
Regulatory Affairs
Tampa Electric Company
P.O. Box 111

Tampa, FL. 33601-0111

regdept @tecoenergy.com

Maria Moncada / David Lee
Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Blvd. (LAW/IB)
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420

maria.moncada@ [pl.com

James Brew / Laura W. Baker
Stone Law Firm

1025 Thomas Jefferson St., N.W.
Suite 800 West

Washington, DC 20007

jbrew @smxblaw.com
Ilwb@smxblaw.com

Mike Cassel

Florida Public Utilities Company
208 Wildlight Avenue

Yulee, FL. 32097

mcassel @ IIPUL' L0m

Beth Keating

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL. 32301
bkeating @ gunster.com






